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From: Tai, Tom
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 2:51 PM
To: Williams, Stephen; Hinson, Charles; Stutzcage, Edward; Eudy, Michael
Cc: STPCOL; Wunder, George; Roach, Edward
Subject: STP - RWB Classification Analysis Audit

To All, 
 
I confirmed with the Westinghouse office manager at Twinbrook that the analysis is indeed available in the 
WEC TWB office.  You can visit and conduct your audit Wednesday (2/8/2012) morning or afternoon, or Friday 
(2/10) afternoon. 
 
For planning purpose, I told we can be there after 9 am Wednesday. 
 
Please confirm if this is a good time and date.  Otherwise, please suggest new schedule. 
 
Regards 
 
Tom Tai 
DNRL/NRO 
(301) 415-8484 
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  SouthTexas34Public_EX  
Email Number:  3277  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (0A64B42AAA8FD4418CE1EB5240A6FED160DF182C24)  
 
Subject:   STP - RWB Classification Analysis Audit  
Sent Date:   2/7/2012 2:50:39 PM  
Received Date:  2/7/2012 2:50:40 PM  
From:    Tai, Tom 
 
Created By:   Tom.Tai@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"STPCOL" <STP.COL@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Wunder, George" <George.Wunder@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Roach, Edward" <Edward.Roach@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Williams, Stephen" <Stephen.Williams@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Hinson, Charles" <Charles.Hinson@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Stutzcage, Edward" <Edward.Stutzcage@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Eudy, Michael" <Michael.Eudy@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    507      2/7/2012 2:50:40 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


